William Hare

From: Munoz, Ruben <rmunoz@AKINGUMP.com>

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:35 PM

To: William Hare

Subject: RE: IPR2016-00286 | Draft joint notice to change Due Dates 1-5

Thank you, Bill.

Ruben H. Muiioz
Direct: +1 215.965.1263 | Internal: 21263

From: William Hare [mailto:bill@miplaw.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 1:22 PM

To: Munoz, Ruben; materassi@miplaw.com

Cc: JANS-ZYTIGA; ZytigalPRTeam@sidley.com; bill@miplaw.com
Subject: RE: IPR2016-00286 | Draft joint notice to change Due Dates 1-5

Ruben,

We are fine with the change in due dates and the stipulation you have prepared.
Best,

Bill

William D. Hare

MCMNEELY, HARE & WAR LLP
INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY LAW

5335 Wisconsin Ave, NW | Suite 440 | Washington, DC 20015
12 Roszel Road | Suite C104 | Princeton, NJ 08540
Tel (202) 640-1801 | Fax (202) 478-1813 | Email | Web | Directions

From: Munoz, Ruben [mailto:rmunoz@AKINGUMP.com]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 8:11 AM

To: William Hare (bill@miplaw.com); materassi@miplaw.com

Cc: JANS-ZYTIGA; ZytigalPRTeam@sidley.com

Subject: RE: IPR2016-00286 | Draft joint notice to change Due Dates 1-5

Bill/Gabriela — I’'m following up on the email below regarding the attached draft stipulation to change Due Dates 1-
5. We would like to file the stipulation with the Board by close of business today. To that end, if you can confirm at your
earliest convenience that we have your permission to file, we would appreciate it.

Thank you,

Ruben

Ruben H. Muioz
Direct: +1 215.965.1263 | Internal: 21263
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From: Munoz, Ruben

Sent: Thursday, September 08, 2016 3:03 PM

To: William Hare (bill@miplaw.com); materassi@miplaw.com

Cc: JANS-ZYTIGA; ZytigalPRTeam@sidley.com

Subject: IPR2016-00286 | Draft joint notice to change Due Dates 1-5

Bill/Gabriela — Further to our phone call earlier today, attached for your review and approval is a draft joint notice
regarding the changes to Due Dates 1 through 5 that we discussed. If you can also confirm the general availability of
your expert(s) for deposition during the weeks of January 16 and January 23, we would really appreciate it.

Thank you,

Ruben

Ruben H. Muioz
AKIN GUMP STRAUSS HAUER & FELD LLr

Two Commerce Square | 2001 Market Street | Suite 4100 | Philadelphia, PA 19103-7013 | USA | Direct: +1 215.965.1263 | Internal: 21263
Fax: +1 215.965.1210 | Mobile: +1 215.807.9595 | rmunoz@akingump.com | akingump.com | Bio

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the
recipient(s) named above. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by e-
mail, and delete the original message.
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